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Thx...see you tomorrow morning.

State Ag & Energy Advisor

Office of Senator Franken

P.O. Box 992

Willmar, MN 56201

E1b ] (cell)
320-235-4442 (office)

From: OCA <Riley>, Timothy <Timothv.RiIevOCA(Wnrc.gov>

Date: Thursday, November 8, 2012 12:58 PM
To: Al Juhnke <al iuhnke"franken.senategov>, "Bohrer, Greg (Klobuchar)"
<Grea Rohrer( klobuchar.senate.eov>
Subject: Prairie Island Visit 11/9/12

Greg and Al,
In preparation for tomorrow's visit to Prairie Island, I have some review information and an
updated agenda below. I apologize for the early start, but we are now asking you to arrive
at 715am.
Arrival at the fagdit4: Once you reach the stop sign on the access road, stay to the left of
the security checkpoint and proceed into the parking lot. You may park in Row 1 of the
parking lot, which has several reserved parking spaces for NRC visitors. Walk east
towards the security access facility (just follow the walkway). Once in the access facility,
go to the window and request a visitor badge (you will need to show your driver's license).
You will be escorted by NRC or licensee staff (Jon Anderson) to the NRC office.

The first meeting, with the NRC Resident Inspectors, will be a frank discussion in which
non-public information will be shared. Please understand the need for the Residents to be
able to speak freely, raise concerns, and share opinions with the Commissioner; please
keep this information confidential.

Here is the agenda for Friday:
7:15- 7:30 am Arrive at Prairie Island Nuclear Station and in-processing
7:30 - 8:00 am Discussion with Residents
8&00 - 8:15 am Meet with Plant Manager for site overview
8:30 - 10:45 am Site Tour of Outage Work
10:50 - 11:20 am All Hands Meeting (If it will not disrupt outage work. Otherwise
extend site tour)



If you have any problems or need assistance on Friday, please contact:
-Karla Stoedter 651-388-8209 (NRC Senior Resident Inspector at Prairie Island)e--
Kimberly Sexton (b)(6) - Staff to Commissioner Ostendorff)

Please feel free to call me this afternoon/evening with any questions. Remember to wear
cotton clothing only and to bring cotton athletic shorts and t-shirt, and either a) steel-toed
workboots, b) hiking boots or c) tennis/running shoes (a slip on shoe cover that will provide
steel toe protection will be provided as necessary).

Thank you for your participation and flexibility, I apologize again that the schedule moved
up by 30 minutes.

Timothy Riley
Congressional Affairs Officer

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs
Phone: 301-415-8492

ackberry: I ,7




